

# RALPH STO. DOMINGO

Marilao, Bulacan, Philippines  
(+63) 916 5903 894 | [yo@ralphstodomingo.com](mailto:yo@ralphstodomingo.com)  
[linkedin.com/in/ralph-sto-domingo-95a10bb8](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ralph-sto-domingo-95a10bb8)  
[github.com/ralphstodomingo](https://github.com/ralphstodomingo)

Proactive software developer with 5+ years of experience in the commercial real estate industry. Effective communicator and collaborator. Analytical and data-driven project manager. Looking to fulfill a role that would benefit from high accountability and the ability to take user feedback, strategic vision and technical expertise to fulfill business objectives in a timely manner.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### PRIME Philippines

Jul 2020 - Dec 2020 — Head of Tech and Innovation

- Proposed, led, reviewed and coordinated technology-related strategies and initiatives within the company.
- Led the architecture and development of internal apps, systems and company websites, reviewing other developers' work or contributing directly as needed.
- Oversaw the procurement, management, security and maintenance of all company IT resources.
- Handled the provisioning, setup, maintenance and security of company infrastructure (various web hosting instances, AWS resources).

#### Past roles:

Jul 2019 - Jul 2020 — Senior Manager, Innovation & Strategy

Aug 2018 - Jul 2019 — Manager, IT Department

Aug 2017 - Aug 2018 — Asst. Manager, IT Department

Jul 2016 - Aug 2017 — Senior IT Officer

Apr 2015 - Jul 2016 — IT Officer

#### Achievements:

- Pioneered and served as the firm's engineering leader, managed tech projects to completion, most notably architected, developed and maintained the company's in-house real estate CRM and property information system, with a team of 4 other developers.
- Led the company's property portal development and website redesign project, bringing new service & property inquiries both.
- Developed a streamlined data entry experience contributing to productivity improvements for client-facing employees.
- Created security policies and measures, ensuring confidentiality and integrity of company data.
- Collaborated with various departments to improve their processes as QMR, building on the tech awareness of the entire company.

#### Other internal roles:

Sept 2019 - Dec 2020 — Interim Quality Management Representative

Nov 2019 - Mar 2020 — Interim Marketing Manager

## NOTABLE PROJECTS

### PRIMECore

2018 to 2020 - React / Laravel / antd / deck.gl / Mapbox

An internal CRM and property information system used by all client-facing employees of the company. The system serves comprehensive information on the 700+ projects and 5000+ property listings handled by the company across the Philippines, as well as details of deals with the 4000+ past and current clients.

- Features include deal & requirement management, property information organization, geospatial visualization and sales report generation, among others.
- The project's web frontend client, made with React and bundled with Webpack, is built into static files via Gitlab CI, which is then hosted at an AWS S3 bucket, behind Cloudfront.
- The backend API is also an OAuth 2.0 authorization server, is made with Laravel/PHP, and uses Pusher for realtime messaging to clients. It is deployed in ECS, within a Docker container.
- The mobile client was made with react-native.

### PRIME Philippines website redesign

2020 - GatsbyJS / GraphQL / Strapi / antd / React

The website houses information about the company itself, publications, events and services. It also has a [property portal](#), showcasing the company's various property listings and projects for potential clients to peruse.

- The project is built into static files for hosting in a shared host using Gitlab CI, with a Strapi CMS instance in Heroku as the source for content on the site.
- The site also accesses via REST API the properties listed in PRIMECore during build time, sits behind the Cloudflare CDN, and is integrated with Google Analytics and Mailgun.

## OTHER PROJECTS

### Website design projects

2018 to 2020 - Gatsby.js / Netlify / React / antd

Designed and implemented the following websites:

- [aeroglobal.ph](http://aeroglobal.ph) - air purifier distributor (Mar - May 2020)
- [greatworkglobal.com](http://greatworkglobal.com) - coworking & shared office provider (2018, maintained until 2019)
- [jetinnovisions.com](http://jetinnovisions.com) - seed-stage investment firm, (Nov 2018)

### Porch

Nov 2020 - Typescript / React / Redux

A [minimal web app](#) that shows Stoic quotes and prompts daily with scenic backgrounds sourced from the [Unsplash API](#).

- The project is deployed on an AWS Lightsail instance.
- Also available as an extension for [Chrome](#) and [Firefox](#).

## OTHER SKILLS

- Agile project management - Trello, Gitlab/Github Projects, Weekdone
- Proficient in written and oral communication; fluent in English and Filipino; can copywrite and proofread
- Knowledgeable in graphic design, video editing, photography
- Knowledgeable in basic-to-intermediate network setup and administration

## EDUCATION

2011 - 2015 — B. Sc. in Information Technology  
Bulacan State University, Malolos, Bulacan